) Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GOVERNMENT

Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: NOVEMBER 28, 2009

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO EXECUTE CHANGE
ORDER NO. 1 (FINAL) WITH SCHROEDER CONSTRUCTION, INC.,
FOR THE BEVERLY AVENUE SANITARY SEWER IMPROVEMENTS
PROJECT

On August 26, 2010 (Resolution No, 442-2010), Council approved the award of contract for Bid
No. 110-2010 m the amount of $672,135.00 to Schroeder Construction, Inc., for the construction of
Beverly Avenue Sanitary Sewer Improvements Project.

Change Order No. 1 (Final) provides for adjustments in final quantities to complete the project.
Change Order No 1 {Final) increases the total amount by $25,657.88 for a new total of $697,792.88.

Funds are budgeted as follows:

FUND | DEPTID |SECT | ACCT | PROJECT ACTIVITY BUD REF
3400 303401 3401 92811 UNSEWER2 2007 | STA. GRANT | 2007

Council authorization to execute Change Order No. 1 (Final) is hereby requested.

NN N

Irene Gooding, Diréctor

Xc: Susan Bush, Acung Commissioner of the Department of Public Works and Development
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